

Pascal Van De Walle

From: Rebecca Johnston <Rebecca.Johnston@newportcorp.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 1:34 PM
To: Pascal Van De Walle
Cc: Andrew Wood
Subject: FW: Manildra Park Modification - Section 75W Modification to MP 07_0066
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Quick Look

Hi Pascal

Further to the correspondence from NPC dated 13 January 2014, and the Department's request NPC would be satisfied with the following condition:

"Prior to commencement of construction on the proposed pipeline, the proponent shall submit to Newcastle Port Corporation, or in the event that the land the subject of this approval is transferred to another entity then the controller of that land, the final detailed design for the proposed pipeline, for approval."

It is also requested that you provide a copy of the Modification documentation provided by for our information. If you need anything further, please let me know.

regards

Rebecca Johnston
Planning Officer
Newcastle Port Corporation
Cnr Scott & Newcomen Streets (PO Box 663) Newcastle NSW 2300 Australia
T: 02 4985 8327 F: 02 4925 0604
E: Rebecca.Johnston@newportcorp.com.au W: www.newportcorp.com.au

From: Pascal VanDeWalle [<mailto:Pascal.VanDeWalle@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 11:01 AM
To: Andrew Wood
Subject: Fwd: Manildra Park Modification - Section 75W Modification to MP 07_0066
Dear Nerrilie,

I spoke to someone at NPC and was given your email address.

We received the s75W Application to modify MP 07_0066, being for the provision of an additional off-take pipeline at berth K2.5 for transfer of fuel between ships and the terminal. The Application was accompanied by the letter of owner's consent from NPC (copy attached).

I've been asked to confirm that NPC does not require consultation on the proposed modification prior to determination, however that NPC would be satisfied with the imposition of a condition requiring the submission and approval of final detail drawings of the proposed pipeline prior to works commencing.

Please let me know if you have any questions, alternatively if you would be able to provide your response by Friday 21st March 2014.

Yours Sincerely,

Pascal van de Walle
Senior Planning Officer
Major Projects Assessment
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
23 - 33 Bridge Street Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001
www.planning.nsw.gov.au

P: 02 9228 6412| F: 02 9228 6466



Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Newcastle Port Corporation.

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail...
